From: Air.Pollution Control

To: APC Permitting

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Contact Update Letter - mailing address
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 4:28:59 PM

Attachments: imi TN - Air Permits Contact Update (rev 1).pdf

From: Art Fisher <art.fisher@irvmat.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 16:10

To: Air.Pollution Control <Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov>; Tracy Kefauver <Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Contact Update Letter - mailing address

APC Team,
Please see attached letter to update my mailing address for the imi Tennessee facilities.
Sincerely,

Art Fisher, PG - Environmental Manager - imi
5024 Nashville Hwy, Murfreesboro, TN 37129

art.fisher@irvmat.com (615) 574-3114


mailto:Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov
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mailto:art.fisher@irvmat.com

@ @
Irving Materials, Inc.

December 3, 2020

Ms. Tracy Kefauver

TDEC-Environmental Protection Specialist 1
Division of Air Pollution Control

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 15th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue,

Nashville, TN 37243

RE:  Air Permits - Contact Update
imi TN, LLC

Dear Ms. Kefauver,

Per our conversation, I would like to update my mailing address as the Responsible person/Authorized
contact, Principle technical contact and Billing contact for the imi TN facilities:

Previous address: 5024 New Nashville Highway, Murfreesboro, TN 37129

New address: 2001 Antioch Pike, Nashville, TN 37013

This packet includes a list of the imi TN facilities with corresponding permit numbers and emissions

sources which require the contact update.
Please call me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Art Fisher, Environmental Manager

Attachments:  Facilities and Source ID Lists for contact updates

2001 Antioch Pike, Nashville, TN 37013 Tel. 615.884.4935 Fax. 615.872.0467 www.irvmat.com





City

Buffalo Valley
Clarksville

Clarksville

Columbia
Cookville
Crossville
Cumberland City
Deason

Dickson

Dover

Fayetteville

Franklin
Goodlettsville

Jamestown

Lawrenceburg

Lebanon

Lewisburg

Livingston

Manchester

Morrison

Mt. Juliet

Murfreesboro

Smithville

imi

Irving Materials, Inc.

Address

18569 Buffalo Valley Road, Clarksville, TN
37042

10 Quarry Rd, Clarksville, TN 37042
261 Needmore Rd, Clarksville, TN 37040

4616 Hardison Mill Rd. Columbia, TN
38401

2800 Dacco Quarry, Cookeville, TN 38506
252 Maryetta St, Crossville, TN 38555
Industrial Park Drive, Erin, TN 37061

190 Squire Hall Rd, Shelbyville, TN 37160
1550 Old Columbia Rd, Dickson, TN 37055
646 Hwy 79, Dover, TN 37058

8 Cessna Raod, Fayetteville , TN 37334

515 Downs Blvd, Franklin, TN 37064
109 Long Drive, Goodlettsville, TN 37072
315 Alf Threet Rd, Jameston, TN 38556

2112 Helton Drive, Lawrenceburg, TN
38464

400 S College St, Lebanon, TN 37087

1415 Rock Crusher Road, Lewisburg, TN
37091

215 Scool Mountain Rd, Livingston, TN
38570

213 East Coffee St. Manchester, TN 37355

5445 Manchester Hwy, Morrison, TN
37357

445 Industrial Dr. Mount Juliet, TN 37122

5024 Old Nashville Hyw, Murfreesboro, TN
37129

805 South College Street, Smithville, TN

County

Putnam
Montgomery

Montgomery

Maury
Putnam
Cumberland
Cumberland
Bedford
Dickson
Stewart

Lincoln

Williamson
Sumner

Fentress

Lawrence

Wilson

Marshall

Overton
Coffee

Warren

Wilson

Rutherford
Dekalb

Air
Permit
No.

066267P
066505P
066506P

070203P
064943P
068079P
066504P
064944P
066801P
065813P
067194P

71590/07
1591

067014P
070205P

070198P
066802P

064947P

068992P
065814P

065815P
065816P

070202P
065369P

Emission
Source No.

71-0341-01
63-0304-01
63-0303-01

60-0196-01
71-0213-01
18-0062-01
42-0026-01
02-0104-01
22-0106-01
81-0014-01
52-0083-01

94-0026-02
83-0168-01
25-0058-01

50-0053-01
95-0260-01

59-0080-01

67-0059-01
16-0089-01

89-0095-01
95-0098-01

75-0566-01
21-0014-01

2001 Antioch Pike, Nashville, TN 37013 Tel. 615.884.4935 Fax. 615.872.0467 www.irvmat.com





11mi

Irving Materials, Inc.

Sparta
Spring Hill

Springfield

Tullahoma

Winchester

37166

107 South Wilson Street, Sparta, TN
38583

758 Beechcroft Rd, Spring Hill, TN 37174

4277 HWY 431 North, Springield, TN
37172

519 E Volney St. Tullahoma, TN 37388

612 David Crockett Hwy, Winchester, TN
37398

White
Maury

Roberson

Coffee

Franklin

067849P
064448P

065372P
064945P

064949P

93-0027-01
60-0126-01

74-0008-01
16-0041-01

26-0062-01

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
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